

MILTON CARLOS BRAGATTI

miltonbragatti@gmail.com • orcid: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1176-2556>

SUMMARY:

PhD in International Relations at Universidade Nova de Lisboa, Portugal, and in Political and Social Sciences at Alma Mater Studiorum Università di Bologna (UNIBO), Italy. MA in International Security, Peace and Conflicts at Universidad de Santiago de Compostela, Spain. MA in Communication Arts, with distinction, at the New York Institute of Technology (NYIT), USA. MSc in Latin American Contemporary Regionalism (Political Science and International Relations) at the Universidade Federal da Integração Latinoamericana, Brazil. Bachelor in Social Sciences at Universidade de São Paulo (USP), Brazil. Postgraduate Studies in Inter-American Relations, Strategic Regionalism and South-South Cooperation at CLACSO, Argentina. Higher Diploma in Regional Integration at CLACSO-Argentina; Certificate at United Nations University UNU-CRIS Doctoral School in Comparative Regional Studies; working experience in university level teaching and as a journalist in several international companies (CNN-New York, NBC-London, Deutsche Welle World-English Service Brazil, among others).

EDUCATION:

- 2020: PhD in Political and Social Sciences at Alma Mater Studiorum Università di Bologna (UNIBO), Italy, and in International Relations at Universidade Nova de Lisboa, Portugal. Research theme: *Theorizing South American International Security*.
- 2017: MA in International Security, Peace and Conflicts at Universidad de Santiago de Compostela, Spain. Research theme: *Overlapping defense and security in South America*.
- 2016: MSc in Latin American Contemporary Regionalism (Political Science and International Relations), Universidade Federal da Integração Latino-Americana (UNILA), Brazil. Research theme: *UNASUR and the South American Council of Defense (CDS)*.

- 2001: MA in Communication Arts (with Distinction). New York Institute of Technology (NYIT), USA. *Research theme: Bananas & Business: Carmen Miranda and the Good Neighbor Policy – United States and Latin America (video project).*
- 2005, City University London. PGCert in International Journalism, London, UK.

COMPLEMENTARY EDUCATION:

- 2020 - Research design in Social Sciences (*Los diseños para la investigación social*) Consejo Latino-Americano de Ciencias Sociales – CLACSO, Argentina.
- 2020 - Qualitative approach and its research techniques (*El abordaje cualitativo y sus técnicas de investigación*) - 120h. Consejo Latino-Americano de Ciencias Sociales – CLACSO, Argentina.
- 2019 - Americas and the United States History, Culture and Art – New York University (NYU) – 120h.
- 2019 - Comparative Historical Methods – International Political Science Association (IPSA) - USP Summer School – 40h.
- 2018 - Berlin Summer School of Methodology in Social Sciences – Humboldt University – 40h.
- 2016 – Research Design and Qualitative Methodology in International Relations and Political Science – University of Sao Paulo USP – 40h.
- 2016 - European Union Institutions, Regions and Policy Making – European Union Committee of the Regions / European University - 60h.
- 2016 – International Security in Regional Contexts – San Tiago Dantas Program (Unicamp / UNESP / PUC) - 60h.
- 2016 – International Security: Conflicts and Conflict Resolution – UNESP – 60h.
- 2016 - War & Strategy – San Tiago Dantas Program (Unicamp / UNESP / PUC-SP) 60h.
- 2015 - International Relations Theory - LUISS Guido Carli University, Italia – 60h.

- 2015 - Doctoral School on Latin American, European and Comparative Regionalism at the United Nations University - UNU-CRIS - Institute on Comparative Regional Studies - 40h.
- 2015 - Theory of International Relations – UNICAMP- 60h
- 2015 – Brazilian Foreign Policy – San Tiago Dantas Program (UNICAMP, UNESP, PUC) - 60 h.
- 2015 - Regional Integration in Africa and Latin America in Comparative Perspective – Federal University of Latin American Integration.
- 2014 - Relaciones Interamericanas (1804-2012) - Consejo Latino-Americano de Ciencias Sociales – CLACSO Argentina – 168h.
- 2014 - International Cooperation - Consejo Latino-Americano de Ciencias Sociales – CLACSO Argentina – 168h.
- 2014 - Strategic Regional Integration - Consejo Latino-Americano de Ciencias Sociales – CLACSO Argentina – 168h.
- 2014 - National Defense - Ministry of Defence (Brazil) – 20h.
- 2014 - International Organizations Management - University of Geneva – 60h.
- 2014 - Reflections on pedagogical practice - Centro of Memory EXCCD Virrey Cevallos Buenos Aires.
- 2014 - European Union in Global Governance - European University – 60h.
- 2014 - The Changing Global Order - Leiden University – 60h.
- 2014 -International Relations: Theory and History - Federal Senate Brazil – 60h.
- 2013 - Political Philosophy: an Introduction - Università degli Studi di Firenze – 60h.
- 2013 - Latin American Culture - Tecnológico Institute of Estudios Superiores de Monterrey, Mexico – 60h.
- 2013 - Fundaments of Regional Integration - Federal Senate Brazil – 40h.

EMPLOYMENT AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:

- 2016 – 2017 – Martius Chair of German and European Comparative Studies, University of Sao Paulo DAAD (Germany-Brazil): Research assistant. Research on comparative regionalism, governance and democracy, security and defense in Latin America, South America and the European Union. Preparation and logistics of the international conference “Regionalism under stress – toward fragmentation and disintegration?”, at the University of São Paulo, from 25-27 September 2017 and the 2016 edition of the international conference “Jornadas Europeias”, at University of São Paulo.
- 2015 – 2016 – Center for Strategic Studies, Geopolitics and Regional Integration - NEEGI. Researcher. Researching themes related to the areas of Geopolitics of regional integration and South-South relations: Latin America, Africa and Asia; Geopolitics of International Disputes; Strategic Studies; Defence and Technological Innovation; Scenario Analysis, Forecasting and Prospecting Scenarios; Geopolitics and Political Economy of the Great Transformations World System; Geopolitics of Emerging Powers: Development Strategies and international integration of the BRICS countries; Geopolitics of Energy and Energy Resources.
- 2008 - 2014 – Deutsche Welle DW World Radio (English Service) - Correspondent: Reporting in English language and producing from Brazil for a major European radio broadcast network.
- 2005 - 2007 - NBC News - London Bureau -- Assignment Editor/Research Editor -- Experience covering breaking news and developing stories; coordinating teams in the field logistically and editorially; planning coverage and prospects of the day's news and events; researching background information on a wide range of stories; putting forward story ideas; being the central communication point for all activities whether in the Bureau, other Bureaus or in the field.

- 2001 – New York Institute of Technology (NYIT) – Teaching Assistant – TA for the courses of Media and Advertising and Theory of Communication.
- 2001 - 2002, CNN - New York Bureau -- News Associate -- Assisting with all phases of production in the field and studio, gathering data, writing wires, conducting pre-interviews, producing and interviewing in the field, coordinating feeds, tapes and editing news coverage, including the World Trade Center terrorist attack in NY.
- 2001- 2001, CBS News - New York, "Sunday Morning with Charles Osgood" -- Production Assistant: Assisting research, production, editing and field shoots.
- 2000 - 2001, WNET/Thirteen, "EGG" The Arts Show /Metro Arts/City Life - Production Assistant: "Learn To Fly", "Happy", "Jeff Koons, An Artist Studio", "Ballroom Dancing", "Tabletop", among other specials.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND HONORS:

- Scholarship Doctoral School United Nations University – UNU CRIS.
- Distinction MA in International Communication Arts – NYIT.

SKILLS:

- Fluent in English, Spanish, Italian and Portuguese; instrumental French.